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Nickalia Hines-Wilson

From: Robert Delorimiere
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 2:50 PM
To: Nickalia Hines-Wilson
Subject: FW: Fawkes Holding, LLC WIN Waste Innovation
Attachments: cert_NYC_City of Hollywood_12061800_1.pdf

Nicki: 
 
Please see the COI approval for Wheelabrator below.  This is the IlA company. 
 
Robert 
 
 

From: Stephanie Gardner  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 3:02 PM 
To: Robert Delorimiere <RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Inez Murphy <IMURPHY@hollywoodfl.org>; Nickalia Hines-Wilson <NHINES-WILSON@hollywoodfl.org>; Joseph Kroll 
<JKROLL@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: FW: Fawkes Holding, LLC WIN Waste Innovation 
 
Risk COI approval. 
 
Stephanie Gardner 
Administrative Specialist II 
City of Hollywood 
Public Works 
Environmental Services 
Office 954-967-4526 
Ext. 5513 
 
From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:46 PM 
To: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: FW: Fawkes Holding, LLC WIN Waste Innovation 
 
Acceptable  
 
From: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 11:03 AM 
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: Fawkes Holding, LLC WIN Waste Innovation 
 
Scope of service: 
Waste removal service 
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Stephanie Gardner 
Administrative Specialist II 
City of Hollywood 
Public Works 
Environmental Services 
Office 954-967-4526 
Ext. 5513 
 
From: Travis Hutcheson <thutches@win-waste.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:19 AM 
To: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org>; Tina Campbell <tcampbell@win-waste.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]COI Document 
 

Stephanie, 
 
Thanks, please find attached. 
 
 

 
 
Travis Hutcheson, Senior Director of Finance 
 
Tel 603.929.3353 | Cell 203.644.4255 
90 Arboretum Drive, Suite 300, Portsmouth, NH 03801 
www.win-waste.com  
 
 
 

From: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 7:49 AM 
To: Tina Campbell <tcampbell@win-waste.com> 
Cc: Travis Hutcheson <thutches@win-waste.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]COI Document 
 

Good morning Tina and thanks, 
Please see the attached COI Sample that Risk Management requires.  If you need assistance, please feel free to 
call or email. 
 
City of Hollywood should be listed as an additional insured on General Liability and Auto Policy.  The 
Certificate Holder section, below the COI, should read: 
 
City of Hollywood (nothing written) 
Public Works 

 You don't often get email from thutches@win-waste.com. Learn why this is important   

 EXTERNAL Email: Only open links or attachments from TRUSTED sources.  
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1600 S. Park Rd 
Hollywood, FL 33021 
 
Thanks 
 
Stephanie Gardner 
Administrative Specialist II 
City of Hollywood 
Public Works 
Environmental Services 
Office 954-967-4526 
Ext. 5513 
 
From: Tina Campbell <tcampbell@win-waste.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 6:48 AM 
To: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Travis Hutcheson <thutches@win-waste.com> 
Subject: [EXT]COI Document 
Importance: High 
 

Good morning Ms. Gardner  
 
Can you please provide the name and address for the requested COI document.  
 

*********PLEASE READ BELOW********  

Make sure your invoice(s) and packing list reflect our PO numbers.  If not all 
shipments will be refused and invoices cannot be processed  
  
Please send ALL invoices to:  Wheelabrator - South Broward Facility 
                                                         90 Arboretum Drive., Suite 300 
                                                           Portsmouth, NH 03801-7833 
                                                           AP Telephone (603) 929-3134 
                                       INVOICES ONLY:  apinvoices@win-waste.com 
                                    Payment Status:  apinquiries@win-waste.com 
                                       
Email copy of invoice to:          tcampbell@win-waste.com    
                        
  
Thank you,  

 
  
Tina Campbell  
Purchasing Analyst  

 You don't often get email from tcampbell@win-waste.com. Learn why this is important   
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WIN Waste Innovations - South Broward 
4400 South State Road 7 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33314 
Tel: (954) 581-6606  Ext 279   
Direct (754) 312-3112 
Fax: (954) 653-0357 
Cell: (954) 488-1082 
www.win-waste.com  
  
We have rebranded as WIN Waste Innovations! Please help us stay connected by notifying your IT department and/or 
email hosting company to whitelist our new domain name (DNS) win-waste.com, effective immediately. 
  
  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message originates from WIN Waste Innovations. This message and any 
attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain privileged and/or 
confidential information or other information protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error and that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachments from your 
system.Privacy Policy  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
__________________________________________ 
Stephanie Gardner 
Administrative Specialist II 
City of Hollywood 
Public Works 
1600 SOUTH PARK ROAD HOLLYWOOD, FL 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33021 
Office: 954-967-5513 
E-mail: SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org 
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Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure 
as a matter of public record. 
__________________________________________ 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message originates from WIN Waste Innovations. This message and any 
attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain privileged and/or 
confidential information or other information protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error and that any review, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachments from your 
system.Privacy Policy  


